
 RFP#01-22-23 _ Addendum #1 

  

                                P a g e  1 | 3 

 

SANTA CLARA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

ADDENDUM #1  
 

RFP#01-22-23 CONFERENCE ROOM AUDIO SYSTEMS 
 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents for above project and modifies the original 

project specifications as noted below.  Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum#1 in 

your RFP response. See attached “ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT FORM” below. 

 

Failure to do so may subject your response to disqualification. 

  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 Dated: 07/28/2022 

 
Key Updates: 
 

• All questions deadline pushed out to Aug 12, 2022 
• Due Date for all proposals pushed out to 3:00pm, Friday, Aug 19, 2022 
• The proposals should no longer include any design for the meeting room space at the South 

County Annex in Gilroy. This room has been assigned a new function and will no longer be in 
scope for this RFP. 

• Please change your proposals to include the Conference Center overflow capabilities to the 
Multi Purpose Room instead of the Meeting Room. 

• All proposals should include a full diagram of electrical and low voltage wiring requirements. 
Based on those requirements a separate RFP for Public Works will be published. 

 
Q&A:  
 
Gilroy Location Questions 

• Do we know what size table and what slots will be available for power/av cables, etc. in the 

Meeting Room at South County Annex? 
o The meeting room at South County Annex is no longer to be included as part of the RFP 

• Will there be power to the floor already in the Meeting Room at the South County Annex? 
o The meeting room at South County Annex is no longer to be included as part of the 

RFP. 

• Do the ceilings have raceways at all locations? 
o No, but we will need to follow code in all designs for low voltage cable requirements. 

• Are the ‘As Builts” that can be provided for the spaces? 
o We are providing floor plans for both locations as requested. 

• Can we use IDF for main AV equipment rack? 
o Yes, as long as it meets code on electrical requirements for the space. 

• Will there be any patching or painting required? 
o No, all of this will be covered by a separate RFP for Public Works. 

• Confirming if any cable pulls will be needed? 
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o All bids should include drawings of exact location and requirements for electrical and low 

voltage requirements. These will be provided based on separate public works RFP. If 

your design requires additional cables not covered by these areas then you should 

include it in your bid. 

 
Ridder Park Questions 

• Is there networking between San Jose and Café? 
o There currently is not but, the network team can extend any network segment to there as 

needed/requested. Please include what you need in your design. 

• Can we pull a Multi Node Fiber strand? 
o We do have room to pull fiber if the design requires it. Please include this in your 

proposal if you need this as part of your design. 

 
 

 
Ridder Park As Builts & SCA As Built for AV Location is separately attached as .pdf files. 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:  All RFP documents are located at:   
https://www.sccoe.org/depts/bizserv/purchasing/Pages/Bids-Posting-System.aspx 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Continue on next page 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.sccoe.org/depts/bizserv/purchasing/Pages/Bids-Posting-System.aspx
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ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT FORM 
 
 

Please sign and send this attachment with your RFP proposal response. 
 
 

Addenda Acknowledgement.  Receipt and acceptance of the following addenda is hereby acknowledged:  
 

 
No. 1 , Dated     
 

 
No. , Dated     
 

 
No. , Dated     
 

 
No. , Dated     
 

 
No. , Dated     
 

 
No. , Dated     
 

 
 
Contractor Name: _____________________________________________ 
 
Print Signer’s Name: ___________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ____________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM No. 01. 


